UNIVERSITY OF RAJASTHAN
JAIPUR

No. F. 2(1)/Acad.l/2024/ Dated:

Prof. Arvind Vikram Singh, ‘
(Dean, Faculty of Arts),

Department of Philosophy,

University of Rajasthan, Jaipur.

Sub: Nomination on the Syndicate.
Dear Sir,

I am directed to inform you that you are nominated on the Syndicate
of the University in your capacity as Dean, Faculty of Arts for a period of three
years, or till further orders, whichever is earlier, with effect from 14.03.2024

on usual terms and conditions under Section 21(1)(iii) of the University of

Rajasthan 1946 Act. 7
In your capacity of Syndicate member, you will be ex-officio member

of the Senate under Section 18 (1)(xii) of the University Act.
This order bears approval of competent Authority.

Yours faithfully,

odf—

(Avadhesh Singh)
Registrar
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Copy forwarded for information and necessary action to: ,

1. Comptroller of Finance & Financial Advisor, UOR, Jaipur.

2. Dy. Registrar, A&F, UOR, Jaipur.

3. Director, Infonet Centre, UOR, Jaipur with the request to please upload
the same on University website.

4. P.S.to Hob’ble Vice-Chancellor, UOR, Jaipur

5. P.A.to Registrar, UOR, Jaipur. ,

Py e
(RK. Jain) [5/23
Dy. Registrar (Academic-1



